NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco
May 8, 1957

Tennessee Cas Transmisasion Company
Box 1772
Casper, Wyoming

Att: Mr, Pat lay

Dear Pat:

We have just received Federal Well Record form on your # Ute
Mountain "B" in the SEi Section 31-31N-15W. For some reason
we failed to get our copy of the Notice of Intention to Drill
oz the well location plat on this well.

will you please send us two copies so that we may have one ccpy
to send to Santa Fe.

Yours very truly

Zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Jstrict #3

ECAtks

ccs United States Geological Survey
Farmington, N.M.
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